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GENERAL QUESTIONNAIRE
RFP ETI0050 Insurance Administration System
This General Questionnaire is scored. (100 total points)
The purpose of this questionnaire is to provide the Department with a basis for determining the Proposer’s capability to undertake the Contract. 
All Proposers must respond to the following questions by restating the identifying number of each question (for example, 6.1.a.), restating each question or statement, and providing a detailed written response. The Proposal, at a minimum, must address the items listed below, and be organized in the order indicated below.
[bookmark: _GoBack]Include all documents requested in Appendix 6 – General Questionnaire immediately after your responses to Appendix 6 and label the document provided with the section number it replies to (for example, “Appendix 6.1.a. Organizational Chart”) 
The Proposer must provide sufficient detail for the evaluation committee and the Department to understand how the Proposer will comply with each requirement. If the Proposer believes that the Proposer’s qualifications go beyond the minimum requirements or add value, the Proposer should indicate those capabilities in the appropriate section of the Proposal. 
Associated costs should ONLY be listed in Appendix 8 - Cost Proposal Workbook. Do not include cost/pricing information in any other section of the Proposal. 

General Information:
1. Describe fully your organization’s corporate or other business entity structure, including the state of incorporation or formation and list any controlling stockholders, officers, directors, general partners, members, managers, etc.
a. Attach an organizational chart showing principal officers, directors, general partners, members, managers and staff members who will be associated with providing services related to this RFP.
b. What year was your organization established?
2. Is your organization a subsidiary or affiliate of another organization? If yes, name the affiliate or parent organization. Describe Proposer’s strategic alliances and partnerships. Is Proposer owned by or affiliated with any carriers or brokerage agencies? Provide full disclosure of any direct or indirect ownership or control by any administrative service agency and/or financial institution and describe the relationship fully.

3. Describe any acquisitions and/or mergers or other material developments (e.g. changes in ownership, key personnel, etc.) pending now or that occurred in the past five (5) years with your organization. Disclose any potential mergers or acquisitions that have been recently discussed by senior officials and could potentially take place within three (3) years after the Contract starts.
4. List any relevant websites for your organization and its offerings.
5. Indicate the size of your organization’s book of business.
	  Number of subscribers 
	Clients in your organization’s Book of Business

	0-10,000
	 

	10,001 to 100,000
	 

	Over 100,000
	 


6. Provide a list of the three (3) largest clients for which your organization implemented insurance administration services. Provide name and numbers for one or more points of contact for each client. Submission of a Proposal constitutes your organization’s consent for ETF and/or its agents to contact any or all of these points of contact to discuss their experience with your organization. Identify which client is in the warranty period or later.
	Client/ Contact Name, Phone, and Email
	Client’s number of employees 
	Client’s number of subscribers 
	Implementation Time – in months and year implemented
	Number of years providing insurance enrollment 
	List all services provided to Client
	Number of client’s third-party administrators (and number of enrollment options – if different)
	Multi-employer (yes or no) If Yes, number of employers

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	


7. Provide detailed and specific information regarding all situations where your organization has been investigated, cited, or threatened with a citation or disciplinary action, by any state or federal regulatory agency within the last five (5) calendar years. Provide a detailed description of any litigation. The response must include all such situations including the date such action was initiated and how the matter was resolved.
a. Has your organization been subject to any litigation alleging breach of contract, fraud, breach of fiduciary duty, or other willful or negligent misconduct? If so, provide details including dates and outcomes. The Department reserves the right to reject a response based on this information.
b. Provide certification that your organization has not been in bankruptcy and/or receivership within the last five (5) calendar years.
8. Provide a statement as to the extent to which your organization can perform the proposed Services using only present staff and computer equipment/software/technology, and the extent to which additional resources will be needed and how that will be addressed.
9. Submit information regarding your organization’s past contract performance. Include specific detailed information regarding the following:
a. All situations where your organization has defaulted on a contract.
b. All litigation involving your organization regarding contracts.
c. All situations where a contract has been canceled or where a contract was not renewed due to alleged fault on the part of your organization.
10. Describe in detail the computer and data processing facilities your organization currently uses (owned or otherwise used) and would make available. Include a description of any mainframe, network structures, or cloud solutions that you will use for providing the Services.
11. What additional computer or other resources would your organization need to acquire in order to provide the Services, if any?
12. Does your organization have any contracts with other clients which incorporate penalties for not meeting performance standards? If yes, indicate the types of performance guarantees you have entered into previously and your ability to provide these or similar arrangements to the Department.
13. Provide a copy of your organization’s standard agreement concerning employee confidentiality and intellectual property rights. 
14. Confirm that all employees who will work on the Department’s project will have signed your organization’s confidentiality and intellectual property right agreement. 
15. Describe and provide examples of the training your organization’s employees have received concerning handling of a client’s confidential information and protected health information. 
16. Has your organization performed a proof of concept (PoC) exercise? If yes, please describe and provide a sample proof of concept contract.
Privacy:
17. Provide a list of the titles of the organization’s privacy policies and a copy of the organization’s Breach Response Plan.
18. Provide a copy of the organization’s Notice of Privacy Practices, paper and electronic.
19. Provide written confirmation that the organization’s workforce completes annual privacy training.
20. Provide the name, contact information, and job description of the organization’s privacy officer. 
21. Provide the following information regarding the organization’s business partners:
a.	List of business partner names specifically denoting the number of partners
b.	Copy of the organization’s business associate agreement
c.	Provide the details of any privacy breach involving or caused by a business associate.

22. Provide the following information regarding privacy breaches or impermissible information disclosures:
a.	Total number of privacy incidents reported in the last calendar year.  Describe the type, cause and number of individual’s affected for each event.
b.	Total number of incidents that escalated to the level of a reportable privacy breach as outlined in the HIPAA Privacy Rule.  Describe the type, cause and number of individual’s affected for each event.
c.	Has the organization ever experienced a privacy breach involving over 500 individuals?  Provide detailed explanation including cause, scope, investigation process, and reporting to members, media, law enforcement and/or OCR.
d.	Has the organization ever been fined or sanctioned by a regulatory agency for a violation of information privacy practices, and if so, the reason, description of action taken, the amount or sanction, scope and outcome.
23. Has the organization ever been fined or sanctioned for any other type of federal law or regulation (i.e. Stark Law or inclusion on the OIG Exclusion List (LEIE)?  Provide details.
24. Provide a copy of your organization’s Code of Conduct, including but not limited to requirements for ethical and compliant business practices, and fraud, waste and abuse prevention activities.
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